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Hi 

Thanks you for this. 

Re letter: I have passed your query to senior management. As you know, at the moment we
do not have such a standard procedure, and I personally do agree it should be there.
We have this VCF letter we provide following cross compliant visits, but are related to
claimant farmers: the form is set for this.
Will my official conclusion below, as stated in my report, provide the sort of feedback you
are looking for? 
I can confirm to you that following our remote meeting, as APHA inspector, my
conclusion related to the 2020 Scallastle anonymous complaint received is: 

I hope this satisfy your query,
Should you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks for your cooperation,

Kind regards,

APHA Perth Field Services
Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)
Telephone:  | Mobile:  | Email:

@apha.gov.uk Working Pattern: 

Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk | Facebook: aphagov
Address: APHA Perth, Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park,
Lamberkine Drive, Perth, PH1 1RX.
From: @scottishseafarms.com] 
Sent: 20 November 2020 17:44
To: @apha.gov.uk>
Subject: SSF Scallastle additional records
Hi 
As requested, please see attached additional records for Scallastle – 

Appendix 30

http://www.gov.uk/apha


I trust this meets your needs, but please don’t hesitate to contact me if you need any further
information.
I appreciate this is not APHA normal procedure but can I ask if you are able to provide a letter to
me when you have completed your investigation with the outcome for our records.
Best regards,

Scottish Sea Farms Limited,
Laurel House, Laurelhill Business Park, Stirling, Scotland, UK, FK7 9JQ
Tel: 
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